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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Phillips, Hollis <Hollis.Phillips@arcadis-us.com>
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 1:53 PM
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Cc: Smoley, Megan
Subject: PM change for former BP 11132 

Keith  
 
Effective immediately Megan Smoley will be taking over the PM role for former BP11132. She has been the APM for a 
couple of years so is very familiar with the site. Her contact information is listed below. 
 
Regards, 
Hollis  
 

Megan Smoley, P.G. | Senior Geologist | megan.smoley@arcadis-us.com 

ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 7051 Fain Park Drive, Suite 119 | Montgomery, AL 36117 
T. 334.215.4461 ext. 2 | M. 626.590.1502 | F. 334.215.4462  
www.arcadis-us.com  

Professional Geologist / CA, 8614  

 
 
 
Hollis E. Phillips | Principal Geologist | hollis.phillips@arcadis-us.com   
 
ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 100 Montgomery Street, Suite 300 | San Francisco, CA, 94104 
T: 415.432.6903 | M: 510.219.7764 | F: 415.374.2745  
Connect with us! www.arcadis-us.com | LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook 
 
Professional Registration / CA-PG 6887 
 
ARCADIS, Imagine the result 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

 
 
 
 


